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Importance: High

 
By email
Hynet CO2 Pipeline hynetco2pipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Dear Sir/ Madam
 
HyNet carbon dioxide pipeline – DCO – representation at DL4. Reference ID: 20034029
 
1.    We represent the interests of Messrs A White Events Limited, and write further to the oral hearing on Wednesday 7

June 2023
 
Construction compound

2. Greenacres Animal Park is a local attraction hosting a selection of farm and zoo animals, set within 80 acres. The
Park includes an indoor soft play area, licensed bar/cafe, education room, gift shop and hosts various events
throughout the year. A fundamental element of the attraction is the fully narrated tractor ride across a hard standing
roadway throughout all the designated fields. The proposed pipeline route will effectively remove this element of the
attraction throughout the construction phase and in view of the inability to relocate the ride it will significantly reduce
the turnover of the business. In view of this, it is anticipated that the business will have to make job cuts. Messrs. A
White Events Limited are still waiting to receive clarification as to how the aforementioned concern will be dealt with
and what alternative options have been considered.

Yours faithfully

eleted.​

hip, registered number: OC317554.  
​A list of members' names is available for inspection at the registered office, The Head Office, Ivanhoe Office Park, Ivanhoe Park Way, Ashby de la Zouch, LE65 2AB.  
​SAVE PAPER ‑ Please do not print this e‑mail unless absolutely necessary. 
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We have moved!

We look forward to welcoming you
to our new office at
Chester Business Park






